MINUTES

RIVERTON VILLAGE BOARD

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on July 2nd, 2018 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. Those answering roll call: Mayor Tom Rader. Trustees: Dave Charles, Ginger Payne, Jim Mileham, Joe Bartley, and Michelle Landess. Also in attendance were: Chief Lawley, Treasurer Rita Baker, and Superintendent Lyons. Trustee Russ Patrick and Office Manager Patterson were absent.

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

<u>Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve June 18th meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded</u> by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

A representative from Bookers came forward to ask that the board waive the fee for the 07/14 event.

<u>Trustee Bartley made a motion to waive the fee for the 07/14 event. Trustee Mileham seconded.</u> <u>Trustees Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.</u>

Stephanie Steuck came forward to address the board regarding the Riviera project. She stated that the sidewalk in $\frac{1}{2}$ inch higher than the new side walk and her driveway is the same way. Superintendent Lyons answered all of her questions and stated that he will come take a look at her house this week.

Rich Pottier came forward to say that his concern from the last meeting has been addressed and he appreciates that. He does still have a few concerns that he would like to discuss with Superintendent Lyons after the meeting.

A representative from 45 Allen came forward to ask what was being done on the corner as it was spray painted again. Lyons stated that it is being redone again. Also, his sidewalk is ½ inch taller than the new sidewalk and his son has crashed on his bike multiple times because of it. Lyons stated that he will go take a look at that as well this week.

Old Business:

There was no old business on the agenda.

New Business:

There was no new business on the agenda.

Committee Reports:

Superintendent Lyons presented the board with his report. (See attached report.) He added that the Riviera milling and asphalt is going to start on 07/16.

Chief Lawley presented the board with his report. (See attached report.)

Office Manager Patterson was not in attendance.

Treasurer Baker had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairman of the Administrative Committee, stated that per Office Manager Patterson, there is a free LOCUS training that she would like the office staff to attend. It is on 09/13 and is a one day event. The board is ok with this.

Trustee Mileham, chairman of the Public Safety Committee, stated that they had a meeting last week with the union representative to discuss the contract. They had a meeting tonight to go over language and he is hoping to have the contract for approval next meeting.

Trustee Patrick, chairman of the Public Utility Committee, was not in attendance, but the Mayor stated that they are having a committee meeting on 07/12 at 6:00 pm.

Trustee Charles, chairman of the Parks Committee, reminded that Wheeland Park is closed tomorrow for fireworks. Also, the parking blocks at Center Park are not done yet, but Superintendent Lyons has that on his list.

Trustee Payne, chairman of the Public Works Committee, stated that they are going to be doing sidewalks from Dawson Circle to Memory Lane, on 3rd Street, and on Jefferson St. The money will come out of sidewalks and motor fuel.

<u>Trustee Payne made a motion to approve the sidewalk project not to exceed \$19,900. Trustee Mileham</u> <u>seconded. Trustees Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.</u>

Trustee Bartley, chairman of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Rader had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:23. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Payne, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

_Mayor

Date

_____Clerk